Ms Mineka Tuckwell

Senior Policy Officer | Consumers, Policy and Markets
Australian Energy Regulator

Dear Mineka,

WSROC supports the minor amendments proposed (as outlined in the attachment) that will:
e Further clarify the information sharing register provision, and

e By inserting a new provision will allow the AER to grant ‘Class Waivers’.

Regards,
Nic Pasternatsky
Manager, Governance & Procurement

WSRZC

Western Sydney Regional Organisation of Councils Ltd

Suite 201, Level 2, 85 Flushcombe Road
(PO Box 63) Blacktown NSW 2148
WWW.WSroc.com.au

Like us | £ Tweet us | & Watch us



https://www.facebook.com/WSROC
https://twitter.com/WSROC_Australia
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRZ6kQnLxOzpQhsVhNutaEQ
http://www.wsroc.com.au/

